Crime Victims Reparations Board State of Louisiana

JOHN BEL EDWARDS
GOVERNOR



JIM GRAFT
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

BOARD MEETING MINUTES

Tuesday, April 12, 2022

Louisiana Commission on Law Enforcement

Member Attendees

Amanda Tonkovich, Angela Henderson, Audrey Thibodeaux, Carla Shorty, Laneceya Russ, Linda Gautier, Gary "Stitch" Guillory, Tameka White

Member Absentees

Judy Dupuy, Catalene Theriot, Lisa Kiper

Staff Attendees

Danielle Lax, Jason Eastin, Bob Wertz

Guest Attendees

Erich Duchmann, Andy Mahoney, Stephanie Minto-Gibson, Andrea Howard, Jane Wood

CALL TO ORDER

Ms. Tonkovich called the meeting of the Crime Victims Reparations Board to order at 9:21 a.m. Ms. Shorty made a motion to confirm the emergency awards processed since the previous meeting and to waive repayment of the

APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING

Ms. Thibodeaux made a motion to approve the minutes of the previous meeting. Ms. Shorty seconded the meeting and the motion was passed unanimously.

Board Minutes

Board Date: 04/12/2022

EMERGENCY				
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution	
ASCENSION	ASCE22-002	221440	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant	
CADDO	CADD20-013	221610	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$300.00 APPROVED for MENTAL HEALTH to William Livigni	
CADDO	CADD22-0009	221429	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Precious Memories Mortuary	
CADDO	CADD22-0010	221426	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Precious Memories Mortuary	
CADDO	CADD22-0011	221430	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Good Samaritan Funeral Home	
CADDO	CADD22-0013	221427	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant	
CADDO	CADD22-0014	221431	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Heritage Rowe Funeral Home and Memorial Park	
CADDO	CADD22-0020	221605	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Precious Memories Mortuary	
EAST BATON RO	J EBAT22-0048	221625	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for WAGE to Lovie Lewis	
EAST BATON ROL	J EBAT22-027	221422	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Crain & Sons Funeral Home	
EAST BATON RO	J EBAT22-028	221423	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Carney & Mackey Funeral Home	
EAST BATON RO	J EBAT22-029	221432	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Seale Funeral Home	
EAST BATON RO	J EBAT22-030	221478	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to A. Hamilton Platinum Funeral Services	
EAST BATON RO	J EBAT22-031	221434	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Wilson-Wooddale Funeral Home & Cremation Services	
EAST BATON ROL	J EBAT22-032	221435	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Carney & Mackey Funeral Home	

Page 2 of 20

Printed: 4/26/2022 11:21:36 AM

Board Minutes

Page 3 of 20

	EMERGENCY				
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution		
EAST BATON	ROU EBAT22-033	221439	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant		
EAST BATON	ROU EBAT22-034	221466	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to White Oaks Funeral Home		
EAST BATON	ROU EBAT22-035	221486	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Desselle Funeral Home		
EAST BATON	ROU EBAT22-036	221488	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Craft-Ginn Funeral Chapel		
EAST BATON	ROU EBAT22-037	221501	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Desselle Funeral Home		
EAST BATON	ROU EBAT22-038	221502	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Hall Davis & Sons Funeral Service, LLC		
EAST BATON	ROU EBAT22-040	221543	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Mercy Funeral Home, LLC		
EAST BATON	ROU EBAT22-041	221542	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Mercy Funeral Home, LLC		
EAST BATON	ROU EBAT22-042	221511	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Miller & Hill Funeral Directors		
EAST BATON	ROU EBAT22-043	221521	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Seale Funeral Home		
EAST BATON	ROU EBAT22-044	221544	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant		
EAST BATON	ROU EBAT22-045	221548	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Hernandez Funeral Home		
EAST BATON	ROU EBAT22-046	221549	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant		
EAST BATON	ROU EBAT22-047	221563	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Winnfield Funeral Home (Baton Rouge)		
EAST BATON	ROU EBAT22-049	221619	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant		
EAST BATON	ROU EBAT22-050	221620	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant		

Board Minutes

Page 4 of 20

	EMERGENCY				
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution		
EAST BATON RO	U EBAT22-051	221621	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant		
EAST BATON RO	U EBAT22-052	221622	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant		
EAST BATON RO	U EBAT22-053	221629	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant		
EAST BATON RO	U EBAT22-054	221635	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for OTHER to Larose Group Inc.		
IBERIA	IBER22-003	221512	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Jones Funeral Home		
IBERVILLE	IBEV22-004	221514	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant		
IBERVILLE	IBEV22-005	221585	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant		
ORLEANS	ORLE21-264	221408	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Boyd-Brooks Funeral Service		
ORLEANS	ORLE22-029	221409	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Robinson Family Funeral Home		
ORLEANS	ORLE22-035	221402	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Professional Funeral Services		
ORLEANS	ORLE22-036	221407	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Dickey Brothers Memorial Funeral Home		
ORLEANS	ORLE22-037	221433	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant		
ORLEANS	ORLE22-038	221450	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant		
ORLEANS	ORLE22-039	221474	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Heritage Funeral Directors, Inc.		
ORLEANS	ORLE22-040	221490	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant		
ORLEANS	ORLE22-042	221507	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Charbonnet-Labat-Glapion Funeral Homes, Inc.		

Board Minutes

Page 5 of 20

Printed: 4/26/2022 11:21:36 AM

			EMERGENCY
Parish	CVR#	Claim #	Resolution
ORLEANS	ORLE22-043	221588	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE22-046	221545	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Davis Mortuary Service, Inc.
ORLEANS	ORLE22-047	221546	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Affordable Funeral Homes
ORLEANS	ORLE22-050	221596	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Lake Lawn Metairie Funeral Home
ORLEANS	ORLE22-051	221626	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE22-052	221598	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Professional Funeral Services
ORLEANS	ORLE22-053	221597	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Westside/Leitz-Eagan Funeral Home
ORLEANS	ORLE22-054	221611	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant
ST. JAMES	JAME22-491	221513	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Hobson Brown Funeral Home
			FME
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
ALLEN	ALLE22-300	221415	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Lake Charles Memorial Hospital
ASCENSION	ASCE22-308	221404	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO Payment of \$241.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
AVOYELLES	AVOY21-302	221493	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to CHRISTUS St. Frances Cabrini Hospital
AVOYELLES	AVOY21-303	221561	Claim Eligibility DENIED - Not a Compensable Expense. Payment of \$0.00 DENIED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to CHRISTUS St. Frances Cabrini Hospital
AVOYELLES	AVOY22-300	221492	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,237.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to CHRISTUS St. Frances Cabrini Hospital

Board Minutes

Page 6 of 20

Printed: 4/26/2022 11:21:36 AM

			FME
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
BOSSIER	BOSS22-305	221552	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Forensic Nurse Examiners
BOSSIER	BOSS22-306	221554	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Forensic Nurse Examiners
CADDO	CADD22-312	221403	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$489.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Willis-Knighton South
CADDO	CADD22-313	221550	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Forensic Nurse Examiners
CADDO	CADD22-314	221551	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Forensic Nurse Examiners
CADDO	CADD22-315	221553	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Forensic Nurse Examiners
CADDO	CADD22-316	221555	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Forensic Nurse Examiners
CADDO	CADD22-317	221556	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Forensic Nurse Examiners
CALCASIEU	CALC22-304	221405	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Lake Charles Memorial Hospital
CALCASIEU	CALC22-305	221406	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$3,293.43 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Lake Charles Memorial Hospital
CALCASIEU	CALC22-306	221414	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,211.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Lake Charles Memorial Hospital
CALCASIEU	CALC22-307	221420	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,161.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Lake Charles Memorial Hospital
CALCASIEU	CALC22-308	221443	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,161.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Lake Charles Memorial Hospital
CALCASIEU	CALC22-309	221451	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Lake Charles Memorial Hospital

Board Minutes

Page 7 of 20

FME				
Parish	CVR#	Claim #	Resolution	
CALCASIEU	CALC22-310	221499	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.	
			Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Lake Charles Memorial Hospital	
CALCASIEU	CALC22-311	221500	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.	
			Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Lake Charles Memorial Hospital	
CALCASIEU	CALC22-312	221519	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.	
			Payment of \$888.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Lake Charles Memorial Hospital	
CALCASIEU	CALC22-313	221523	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.	
			Payment of \$280.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Lake Charles Memorial Hospital	
CALCASIEU	CALC22-315	221627	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.	
			Payment of \$1,211.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Lake Charles Memorial Hospital	
CALCASIEU	CALC22-316	221630	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.	
			Payment of \$1,368.22 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Lake Charles Memorial Hospital	
CALCASIEU	CALC22-317	221631	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.	
			Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Lake Charles Memorial Hospital	
CALCASIEU	CALC22-318	221632	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.	
			Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Lake Charles Memorial Hospital	
CALCASIEU	CALC22-319	221633	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.	
			Payment of \$1,211.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Lake Charles Memorial Hospital	
CALCASIEU	CALC22-320	221637	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.	
			Payment of \$280.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Lake Charles Memorial Hospital	
EAST BATON RO	OU EBAT22-334	221471	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.	
			Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office	
EAST BATON RO	OU EBAT22-335	221472	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.	
			Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office	
EAST BATON RO	OU EBAT22-336	221473	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.	
			Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office	
EAST BATON RO	OU EBAT22-337	221477	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.	
			Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office	

Board Minutes

Page 8 of 20

Printed: 4/26/2022 11:21:36 AM

			FME
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
EAST BATON I	ROU EBAT22-338	221479	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON F	ROU EBAT22-339	221480	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$650.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON F	ROU EBAT22-340	221481	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON F	ROU EBAT22-341	221484	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON I	ROU EBAT22-342	221515	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$650.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON I	ROU EBAT22-343	221516	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$650.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON I	ROU EBAT22-344	221564	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$650.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON F	ROU EBAT22-345	221565	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON F	ROU EBAT22-346	221566	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON F	ROU EBAT22-347	221567	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON F	ROU EBAT22-348	221568	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$650.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON F	ROU EBAT22-349	221569	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON F	ROU EBAT22-350	221570	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$650.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON F	ROU EBAT22-351	221572	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office

Board Minutes

Page 9 of 20

	FME				
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution		
EAST BATON ROL	J EBAT22-352	221573	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.		
			Payment of \$650.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office		
EAST BATON ROL	J EBAT22-602	221496	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.		
			Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office		
EAST FELICIANA	EFEL22-300	221476	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.		
			Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office		
EAST FELICIANA	EFEL22-301	221571	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.		
			Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office		
FRANKLIN	FRAN22-300	221495	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.		
			Payment of \$400.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ouachita Parish Coroner's Office		
GRANT	GRAN21-306	221436	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.		
			Payment of \$1,415.25 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to CHRISTUS St. Frances Cabrini Hospital		
GRANT	GRAN21-307	221438	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.		
			Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to CHRISTUS St. Frances Cabrini Hospital		
GRANT	GRAN21-308	221562	Claim Eligibility DENIED - Not a Compensable Expense.		
			Payment of \$0.00 DENIED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to CHRISTUS St. Frances Cabrini Hospital		
IBERVILLE	IBEV22-300	221410	Claim Eligibility DENIED - Not a Compensable Expense.		
			Payment of \$0.00 DENIED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to FMOLHS Billing Services		
JEFFERSON	JEFF20-379	210403	Claim Eligibility DENIED - Not a Compensable Expense.		
			Payment of \$0.00 DENIED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO		
JEFFERSON	JEFF21-728	221530	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.		
			Payment of \$1,242.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO		
JEFFERSON	JEFF22-311	221452	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.		
			Payment of \$130.19 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO		
			Payment of \$171.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO		
JEFFERSON	JEFF22-312	221458	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.		
			Payment of \$307.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO		
JEFFERSON	JEFF22-313	221590	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.		
			Payment of \$25.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO		
			Payment of \$79.84 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO		
JEFFERSON	JEFF22-314	221591	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.		
			Payment of \$103.56 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO		

Board Minutes

Page 10 of 20

			FME
Parish	CVR#	Claim #	Resolution
JEFFERSON	JEFF22-315	221592	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO Payment of \$171.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
JEFFERSON	JEFF22-316	221593	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO Payment of \$241.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
JEFFERSON DAVI	JEFD22-300	221419	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Lake Charles Memorial Hospital
JEFFERSON DAVI	JEFD22-301	221441	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Lake Charles Memorial Hospital
LAFAYETTE	LAFA21-354	221581	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,326.83 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to FMOLHS Billing Services
LAFAYETTE	LAFA22-303	221442	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Lake Charles Memorial Hospital
LAFAYETTE	LAFA22-304	221574	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$800.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hearts of Hope SANE
LAFAYETTE	LAFA22-305	221575	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$800.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hearts of Hope SANE
LAFAYETTE	LAFA22-306	221576	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$800.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hearts of Hope SANE
LAFAYETTE	LAFA22-307	221628	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$280.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Lake Charles Memorial Hospital
LAFOURCHE	LAFO22-301	221482	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
LINCOLN	LINC22-303	221418	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$450.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ouachita Parish Coroner's Office
LINCOLN	LINC22-304	221448	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$400.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ouachita Parish Coroner's Office
LINCOLN	LINC22-305	221449	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$450.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ouachita Parish Coroner's Office

Board Minutes

Page 11 of 20

			FME
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
LIVINGSTON	LIVI22-305	221462	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$471.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
LIVINGSTON	LIVI22-306	221475	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
LIVINGSTON	LIVI22-307	221483	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
LIVINGSTON	LIVI22-308	221595	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$511.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE20-352	201844	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE20-352	221524	Claim Eligibility DENIED - Not a Compensable Expense. Payment of \$0.00 DENIED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE20-370	210035	Claim Eligibility DENIED - Not a Compensable Expense. Payment of \$0.00 DENIED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE20-400	221446	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,550.55 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE20-843	210413	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE20-865	210415	Claim Eligibility DENIED - Not a Compensable Expense. Payment of \$0.00 DENIED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE21-605	221636	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$240.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to New Orleans Family Justice Center
ORLEANS	ORLE21-832	221489	Claim Eligibility DENIED - Not a Compensable Expense. Payment of \$0.00 DENIED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE21-833	221497	Claim Eligibility DENIED - Not a Compensable Expense. Payment of \$0.00 DENIED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE21-834	221498	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$3,800.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE21-835	221504	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE21-836	221510	Claim Eligibility DENIED - Not a Compensable Expense. Payment of \$0.00 DENIED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO

Board Minutes

Page 12 of 20

Printed: 4/26/2022 11:21:36 AM

			FME
Parish	CVR#	Claim #	Resolution
ORLEANS	ORLE21-837	221536	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$2,021.76 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO Payment of \$0.00 DENIED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE21-838	221541	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,617.65 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE22-320	221444	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,340.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE22-321	221445	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$2,133.08 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE22-322	221457	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$307.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO Payment of \$241.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE22-323	221463	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$439.45 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO Payment of \$607.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE22-324	221465	Claim Eligibility DENIED - Not a Compensable Expense. Payment of \$0.00 DENIED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE22-325	221468	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to The Haven
ORLEANS	ORLE22-325	221603	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$790.54 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ochsner Health System
ORLEANS	ORLE22-326	221612	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,065.58 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE22-327	221613	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$2,069.52 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE22-328	221614	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,662.97 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE22-329	221615	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$2,282.28 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE22-330	221616	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$3,706.68 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE22-331	221617	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,632.58 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO

Board Minutes

BrdMinutesCNoRpt

Page 13 of 20

			FME
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
OUACHITA	OUAC20-309	221584	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,034.67 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to FMOLHS Billing
			Services
OUACHITA	OUAC20-334	221579	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$899.20 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to FMOLHS Billing Services
OUACHITA	OUAC22-304	221447	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$450.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ouachita Parish Coroner's Office
OUACHITA	OUAC22-305	221494	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$400.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ouachita Parish Coroner's Office
OUACHITA	OUAC22-306	221557	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$400.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ouachita Parish Coroner's Office
OUACHITA	OUAC22-307	221558	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$400.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ouachita Parish Coroner's Office
OUACHITA	OUAC22-308	221559	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$400.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ouachita Parish Coroner's Office
OUACHITA	OUAC22-309	221582	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$400.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ouachita Parish Coroner's Office
OUACHITA	OUAC22-310	221583	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$400.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ouachita Parish Coroner's Office
OUACHITA	OUAC22-311	221586	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$200.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ouachita Parish Coroner's Office
PLAQUEMINES	PLAQ21-301	221487	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$297.55 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
RAPIDES	RAPI21-336	221437	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$1,783.75 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to CHRISTUS St. Frances Cabrini Hospital
RAPIDES	RAPI21-337	221485	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$757.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to CHRISTUS St. Frances Cabrini Hospital
RAPIDES	RAPI22-306	221421	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$1,683.15 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to CHRISTUS St. Frances Cabrini Hospital
ST. BERNARD	BERN21-332	221539	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO

Board Minutes

Page 14 of 20

Printed: 4/26/2022 11:21:36 AM

FME				
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution	
ST. CHARLES	CHAR22-302	221594	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.	
			Payment of \$150.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO	
			Payment of \$509.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO	
ST. MARTIN	MART22-302	221491	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.	
			Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office	
ST. MARY	MARY22-301	221467	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.	
			Payment of \$800.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Claimant	
ST. TAMMANY	TAMM20-007	221417	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.	
			Payment of \$794.67 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO	
ST. TAMMANY	TAMM21-368	221379	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.	
			Payment of \$541.79 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Claimant	
ST. TAMMANY	TAMM22-316	221454	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.	
			Payment of \$353.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO	
			Payment of \$150.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO	
ST. TAMMANY	TAMM22-317	221455	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.	
			Payment of \$331.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO	
			Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO	
ST. TAMMANY	TAMM22-318	221464	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.	
			Payment of \$49.50 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO	
			Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO	
TANGIPAHOA	TANG22-313	221453	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.	
			Payment of \$539.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO	
TANOIDALIOA	TANOOO 044	004450		
TANGIPAHOA	TANG22-314	221456	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO	
			Payment of \$120.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO	
TERREBONNE	TERR22-304	221450		
TERREDONNE	1ERR22-304	221459	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$307.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO	
TERREBONNE	TERR22-305	221469		
TERREDONNE	1ERR22-303	221409	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to The Haven	
TERREBONNE	TERR22-306	221560	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.	
			Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to The Haven	
TERREBONNE	TERR22-307	221623	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.	
			Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to The Haven	

Board Minutes

Page 15 of 20

FME			
Parish	CVR#	Claim #	Resolution
VERMILION	VERM22-300	221577	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$800.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hearts of Hope SANE
VERNON	VERN22-302	221416	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Lake Charles Memorial Hospital
WASHINGTON	WASH22-305	221460	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$307.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
WASHINGTON	WASH22-306	221461	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$307.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
WASHINGTON	WASH22-307	221517	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
WASHINGTON	WASH22-308	221518	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
STANDARD			
Parish	CVR#	Claim #	Resolution
ASCENSION	ASCE21-004	212939	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$780.00 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant
CADDO	CADD21-012	211345	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,610.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
CADDO	CADD21-025	212457	Claim Eligibility DENIED - Contribution.
			Payment of \$0.00 DENIED for FUNERAL to Good Samaritan Funeral Home
			Payment of \$0.00 DENIED for FUNERAL to Claimant
CADDO	CADD21-028	211845	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$1,515.71 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Heavenly Gates Funeral Home
CADDO	CADD21-039	212368	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Good Samaritan Funeral Home
CADDO	CADD21-040	212369	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$3,084.10 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Good Samaritan Funeral Home
CADDO	CADD21-041	212370	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$4,140.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
			Payment of \$860.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Washington's & Smith's Paradise F.H.
CADDO	CADD21-044	212578	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant

Board Minutes

Page 16 of 20

Printed: 4/26/2022 11:21:36 AM

			STANDARD
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
CADDO	CADD21-055	220300	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,409.93 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Good Samaritan Funeral Home Payment of \$90.07 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
CADDO	CADD21-056	220318	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Good Samaritan Funeral Home
CADDO	CADD21-072	220853	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
CADDO	CADD22-0004	221424	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$0.00 DENIED for FUNERAL to Precious Memories Mortuary
CADDO	CADD22-0008	221425	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$25.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Claimant Payment of \$2,520.00 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant Payment of \$200.75 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Ochsner LSU Health Shreveport Payment of \$49.50 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Willis-Knighton Medical Center
CADDO	CADD22-0012	221428	Claim Eligibility DENIED - Not a Compensable Expense. Payment of \$0.00 DENIED for FUNERAL to Good Samaritan Funeral Home
CALCASIEU	CALC20-319	211187	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1.77 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Claimant Payment of \$26.77 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Claimant
CALCASIEU	CALC21-018	221537	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
CALCASIEU	CALC21-026	221538	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$910.20 APPROVED for AMBULANCE TRANSPORT (MEDICAL) to Acadian Ambulance Payment of \$223.64 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Lake Charles Memorial Hospital
CALCASIEU	CALC21-603	220862	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$252.00 APPROVED for MENTAL HEALTH to Claimant
CALCASIEU	CALC21-604	221587	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
CALCASIEU	CALC22-007	221522	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
EAST BATON ROL	J EBAT20-096	221634	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,773.06 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant

Board Minutes

Page 17 of 20

Printed: 4/26/2022 11:21:36 AM

Board	Data:	04/12/2022	

STANDARD				
Parish	CVR#	Claim #	Resolution	
EAST BATON	ROU EBAT21-137	212874	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$225.00 APPROVED for MENTAL HEALTH to Brandon P. Romano & Associates Payment of \$2,619.88 APPROVED for MEDICAL to FMOLHS Billing Services Payment of \$375.00 APPROVED for MENTAL HEALTH to Brandon P. Romano & Associates Payment of \$150.00 APPROVED for MENTAL HEALTH to Brandon P. Romano &	
EAST BATON	ROU EBAT21-140	212973	Associates Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$2,250.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant	
EAST BATON	ROU EBAT21-185	220625	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to A. Hamilton Platinum Funeral Services	
EAST BATON	ROU EBAT21-192	220658	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$94.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL TRAVEL to Claimant Payment of \$130.09 APPROVED for MEDICAL to UT Health & Science Payment of \$188.53 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Memorial Herman Hospital System Payment of \$313.88 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Claimant Payment of \$343.73 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Claimant Payment of \$55.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Healthline Medical Equipment	
EAST BATON	ROU EBAT21-195	220769	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$0.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant	
EAST BATON	ROU EBAT21-198	220858	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant	
EAST BATON	ROU EBAT21-199	220785	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,140.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Claimant Payment of \$140.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Claimant Payment of \$189.96 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Claimant Payment of \$313.61 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Claimant Payment of \$356.60 APPROVED for CRIME EVIDENCE to Claimant	
EAST BATON	ROU EBAT21-211	220889	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant	
EAST BATON	ROU EBAT22-002	220937	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$230.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant Payment of \$734.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Carney & Mackey Funeral Home	
EAST BATON	ROU EBAT22-003	220938	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant	
EAST BATON	ROU EBAT22-006	221019	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Hall Davis & Sons Funeral Service, LLC	
BrdMinutesCNoRp	t			

Board Minutes

Page 18 of 20

Printed: 4/26/2022 11:21:36 AM

	STANDARD			
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution	
EAST BATON ROL	J EBAT22-007	221077	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Hall Davis & Sons Funeral Service, LLC	
EAST BATON RO	J EBAT22-016	221224	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Miller & Daughter Mortuary	
EAST BATON RO	J EBAT22-026	221358	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,419.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant	
EAST BATON RO	J EBAT22-039	221580	Claim Eligibility DENIED - Not a Compensable Expense. Payment of \$0.00 DENIED for WAGE to Claimant	
EAST FELICIANA	EFEL22-001	221528	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant	
IBERIA	IBER22-002	221315	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to MK Dixon Funeral Home	
JEFFERSON	JEFF22-002	221412	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$2,413.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant	
JEFFERSON	JEFF22-003	221526	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant	
JEFFERSON DAV	I JEFD21-302	221578	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$613.87 APPROVED for CRIME EVIDENCE to Claimant	
LAFAYETTE	LAFA21-012	220691	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,597.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant	
LINCOLN	LINC22-001	221411	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant	
ORLEANS	ORLE19-604	221639	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$187.50 APPROVED for MENTAL HEALTH to J. Norman Consulting, LLC	
ORLEANS	ORLE20-038	201424	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant	
ORLEANS	ORLE20-038	221470	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$802.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant	
ORLEANS	ORLE20-204	201960	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant	
ORLEANS	ORLE20-212	202004	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant	
ORLEANS	ORLE20-804	210495	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant	

Board Minutes

Page 19 of 20

Printed: 4/26/2022 11:21:36 AM

STANDARD			
Parish	CVR#	Claim #	Resolution
ORLEANS	ORLE20-857	210496	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$3,604.80 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE20-900	221525	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$3,995.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE21-029	221413	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE21-122	212090	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE21-213	221323	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE21-219	220250	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE21-252	220772	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$3,403.91 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE21-278	221540	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
Ouachita	OUAC16-007	160896	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$3,350.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant Payment of \$836.43 APPROVED for FUNERAL to McFarland Funeral Companies
RAPIDES	RAPI21-010	221535	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Miller & Hill Funeral Directors
ST. TAMMANY	TAMM20-007	210552	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
WASHINGTON	WASH22-001	221505	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$3,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant

Board Minutes Page 20 of 20
Printed: 4/26/2022 11:21:36 AM

Board Date: 04/12/2022

ADJOURNMENT / OTHER BUSINESS

Ms. Tonkovich asked for public comments. With none being heard, the Board agreed to schedule the next meeting for May 10, 2021.

Ms. Shorty made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Ms. Henderson seconded the motion. Ms. Tonkovich adjourned the meeting at 10: 04 a.m.